HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

Executive Committee
Meeting Notice and Agenda
June 17, 2020
9:00 A.M.
Via ZOOM Teleconference
Call to Order
Approval of Minutes of May 2020

Financial Report (Vote)
Month of May 2020

Income & Expenses & Operating Expenses
For Trust and Wellness Initiative

May Expenditures (vote)

Late Payments (vote)

Revised Trust Agreement (vote)

Reinsurance 2020 Update, Reinsurance 2021 contract (vote)
Personnel Policy Discussion (vote)

Salary Data

Other (time permitting) — TAC Meeting, COVID 19 Impacts, Billing System,
Open Enrollment, Wellness

Adjournment

Meeting Schedule

Insurance Advisory Committee — July 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., TBD
Executive Committee — August - TBD
Executive Committee — September 23, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King Street

l

RK

KK

JS

JS

JS

IS

JS

JS

IS




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY
GROUP INSURANCE THUST

98 KING STREET
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

TO: All Trust Member Units

RE: Minutes of May 20, 2020
Executive Committee Meeting
Via Zoom Teleconference

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Lisa Banner Donna Foglio Denise Cashin
Michelle Hill Rich Carmignani Jr Deborah Kuhn
Russ Kaubris Lisa Blackmer Michael Sullivan
OTHERS PRESENT:

Joseph Shea Karen Karowski Cynthia Smith

Michele Komosa

CALL TO ORDER
In compliance with the Governor’s orders suspending certain provisions of the open meeting
laws due to Covid-19, this meeting was held via Zoom telephone/video conference.

Chairman Russ Kaubris called the meeting to order at 9:13 a.m. with a quorum present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion to accept the minutes of March 18, 2020 was made by Michael Sullivan seconded by
Denise Cashin and passed unanimously.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Financial Report

Karen presented the Financial Report for the month of April reflecting a starting balance of
$6,804,845.47 with a total monthly income received of $4,578,035.56 and monthly expenses of
$5,669,712.21 with a total net monthly income of ($1,091,676.65) and an ending month balance
of $5,713,168.82 with accounts receivable of $1,567,457.70 leaving a total of $35,518,722.43.

Investments and CD’s for April 2020

Karen also reported that the investments portfolio value was $9,982,589.31 with a market change
of $687,905.86 leaving a total of $10,670,495.17. Karen also reported a starting balance in CD’s
of $12,965,100.87, with interest earned of $17,367.97, leaving a balance of $12,982,468.84.

Joe noted that although medical claims went down in April, prescription claims went up 20%.

Q . Page 1 of 4




A motion to accept the Financial Report as written was made by Michael Sullivan and seconded
by Lisa Banner. The motion passed unanimously.

WELLNESS UPDATE
Michele gave an update on the Wellness Initiative program:

e Mini Grants — End of year reports are due, as well as new application requests for the
upcoming year. An extension is being allowed for some of this year’s funding to be
carried over due to Covid-19.

e Wellness Credits — BCBS is allowing us to carry over unused wellness credits due to the
Covid-19 pandemic. The remaining $11,300 that we will carry over must be utilized by
December 31, 2020. Some of these funds are currently being used to host live webinars
and cooking classes virtually for at-home participation.

¢ Mediterranean Destination — This is a live virtual cooking demonstration being held via
zoom on June 1% which will include information on the benefits of a Mediterranean diet
and will showcase 3 recipes.

e Spring Challenge — This was supposed to take place April 20™ through May 24" but had
to be cancelled due to the Covid-19 quarantine restrictions.

e AHealthyMe — Due to Covid-19, this challenge has been modified where participants
need to reach 70 points instead of 100 points to receive a $100 gift card.

For more information on any wellness programs contact Michele Komosa by phone at 413-584-
1300 ext 173 or email at mkomosa@hampshirecog.org.

MARCH AND APRIL EXPENDITURES
Joe provided spreadsheets of all the expenditures for the months of March and April for review.

On a motion by Michael Sullivan, seconded by Lisa Banner, the list of March and April
expenditures were approved unanimously.

COVID-19 IMPACTS

Joe discussed a meeting he had with BCBS that discussed claims experience during the Covid 19
crisis. Projections are all over the place from a low of minus 1% to a high of 7%. There has
been an increase in telehealth use and mental health awareness. Joe stated we will not know the
impact Covid-19 has had on the Trust until much later in the year.

Joe stated there are many workplaces that have already declared that they will be out of the
office, working from home until September 1%, including BCBS. Joe stated Trust staff continues
to work limited rotating shifts in the office and remain available anytime via email from home.
This staff schedule is in place until June 1% at which time Joe will reevaluate and determine to
extend it or not. There were questions about precautions that would be taken to keep Trust staff
safe if/when they all return to the office such as physical barriers, and regular deep cleaning
sanitizations. It was also inquired if there was a way to set staff up with secure remote access, so
they were fully able to work from home for a more extended period of time.

INSURANCE DIRECTOR POWERS
Joe reported the Trust agreement states the insurance director’s responsibility for overseeing
daily operations.

<. Page 2 of 4




OPEN ENROLLMENT

Joe stated open enrollment began in early April to allow units additional time for getting
information to employees with the Covid-19 pandemic. Open enrollment ended May 15% and
units have until May 26" to submit all forms and required documentation for processing.

FY21 BUDGET AMENDMENT

Joe explained he made a couple adjustments to the FY21 budget stating a decrease in health
insurance of $7,500 and a slight increase to the surety bonds. Overall, there was a decrease to
the budget.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to accept the adjustments to the FY21 budget as presented.
This was seconded by Lisa Banner. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

LATE PAYMENTS

Joe stated a couple units have submitted late payments and one has requested their fee be waived
due to Covid-19 limitations. The EC discussed how to proceed with handling these during the
pandemic.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to hold all requests for late fee forgiveness until July 1%, This
was seconded by Rich Carmignani Jr. Michael Sullivan then amended his motion to state all
requests are to be suspended until the next EC meeting on June 17", This was seconded by
Michelle Hill. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

IAC IN JUNE

Joe inquired with the EC on how to have an IAC meeting with the Covid-19 restrictions in place.
Since we had to cancel the meeting in April, Joe asked if we should host one in June, or if it was
even needed at all at this time. It was decided to forgo an IAC meeting at this time as the next
IAC meeting is currently still scheduled for July 15, 2020. The parameters of that meeting are
yet to be determined and will be pending the Governor’s orders as it gets closer.

VACATION ROLLOVERS

Joe stated Trust staff have additional vacation time on the books that could not be used this year
due to the Covid-19 pandemic. He asked that staff be allowed to rollover the additional time,
above the normal policy’s 10 day allowance, for use in FY21. This was followed by some
conversation including the potential to buy out the additional time up to 5 days, instead of rolling
it over.

Michelle Hill made a motion to allow staff to carryover any unused vacation time. This was
seconded by Michael Sullivan. A roll call vote was taken with all in favor.

REVISED TRUST AGREEMENT

Joe presented a revised Trust Agreement. The agreement we had was from 1999 and needed to
be updated with a few revisions. The EC was asked to review it and put forth any further
revisions they believe we should include. A couple suggestions were to add that there is an
application fee for reviewing requests to join the trust, as well as adding language regarding the
Chair/Vice Chair positions and responsibilities for our EC and IAC meetings. All EC members
agreed to table this topic for review again at the June EC meeting.

L(_ Page 3 of 4




INSURANCE DIRECTOR CONTRACT

Russ reviewed the terms of Joe’s contract as the insurance director. The contract is to be for 3
years and effective July 1%. Russ stated over Joe’s last contract he has overseen the Trust to
become independent from the HCOG, made benefit changes, and has worked to revise the Trust
Agreement and staff Personnel Policies.

Michael Sullivan made a motion to accept the terms of the contract set forth for Joe Shea as the
Trust’s Insurance Director. This was seconded by Lisa Blackmer. A roll call vote was taken
with all in favor.

It was further discussed and requested that staff salaries be reviewed and discussed at the next
EC meeting in June.

ADJOURNMENT
On a motion by Michael Sullivan and seconded by Lisa Banner, the meeting was adjourned at
10:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Cynthia Smith

Meeting Schedule
Executive Committee — June 17, 2020, 9:00 a.m., 98 King St., Northampton
Insurance Advisory Committee — July 15, 2020, 10:00 a.m., Deerfield Town Hall
Executive Committee — August TBD

5. Page 4 of 4




€8'€06'159'0 | 28'89L'eLL'S | LF'S¥8'V08' | ¥LUSL'EET'9 | L OVEC9E L | €66L8'LL8'9 | LS OVLIveS | £226096L°9 9£'€£8'285'6 E0'VEY'8EY'6 | BS VSO'VPEY'6 | 8F L9V VE6'S IONVIVE ATHLNOW ONIONI
(00°000°000°¢) Sueusnipy
€8'€06'159'0 | 28'891'eLL'S | LF'S¥B'V08'Q | ¥2/8L'EET'O | CL'OVER9E L | €6648'LL8'9 | L8OV IPCS | €2260%6.°6 9€°6€8'285'6 €0VE9'8EY'6 | BS¥SO'VEY'6 | 8 L9V ¥e6'S oouejeg ysed

FONYIVE
10'5e.'8¢€6 (59'029'160°}) | €2°269°1/G (8e'8S1'621L°L) | 61°925°05G 95°€.0'95°L  |(98'sve'ors’l) | 8'852°11T €€°66L vrl (95°020°95) Lizgl'ols'e [(027150°L16'E) JWOONI ATHLNOW L3N TVLOL
7L'822'909's | 12ZLL'699'G | LG5'991'G99'G | ¥Z'9GE'6IG'O | €0€S9'G99C | 90°S88679'S 15'6£8'€65'9 1L '¥66'999'G ¥0'€LE'619'G v6'08C'LI0'L | L9'6E8CLL'S | 02FL6'LED'S SASNIAXT ATHLNOI TY10L
26'G/6'L€ GE'L08'SH 1£°660'L€ 16°0¥€'9E ¥9'062'9¢ Zr'9LL'9e €0°L2¥'or 8169529 0z'es8'ze ev'erl'ze Z6'7E6'0¢ ) LL'EYT'6S sosuadx3 Bugessdo yun feoL
TT'2G2'895'S | 98°0L6'€Z9'S | #L°190'829'G | €€°GL0'E8Y'9 | IS 629G | Y9909 TI9G | ShZIv ZpSS | £5525509°C ¥8'615'985'G 16'/80'6/6'9 | 69'v06'L8S'S | 6¥'0/92/G'S sesuadxq Ueld [ejoL]
20vrr'sey 80'8L5'9Cy 09'6£5'0EY 9z'9L8'vZr zloLL'sly 66'/88'98Y 1E986'L1Y 8e’LSY L8y BE'E6L'6.LY §€'908'8.Y 8,0/ '66% Z¥'800'L9% WeuaAS WD 3 dx3 Jay0
Pled wniwald Is sgog
SoUBULY/M Jsnipe uoday
St'90€'869 G.'6LE'098 yLysT'ere Y8 LLL'YIE L (6L PLE YY) suiseS S808
(52°'862'£29) 81'260'GT) vS'lez'sel Ze'BLY'ST) 12258 1L sogLl'szl /6'€/l'9z) Sl'yie'eel S¥'92.'901 ze€0l'9z) ov'L25'9z) 10'299'501 (BByy puj) souensuiy
00°00€'20°S | 00'00€'2£0'G | 00'00€ZZ0'S | 00'00£'ZZ0'S | 00'00E2Z0'S | 00'000'000'S | 00°000°000C | 00°000°000°G 00°000°000°s 00°000°000'S | 00°000°000°S | 00°000°000°S usodaq uireiy
{ereWINS9) 3500 UILIPY SEOG

S3ASNAdXT ATHLNOW

SL'E9P'SPS'e | 95°6€0'845'y | vz bze'oeT’e 98°/61°068's | zg6LL'9le'e | zoosvelz’L S9'€6¥'L10'S 85°€52'8/8'S L€T/58'e9.'s 8€°012'656'0 | €2'920°¢82'6 | 00'€98'02. ) FNOONI ATHINOW TWLOL
P2393]100 WiniWRId ¥S S808
(62°518°01) (622€9'01) (eTZ10'e2) yy6Y0'CL Ssuaunsnlpy 10 sWosU] 10
¥6°926 62°¢lY'L 108807 €926} S6'€6L'e 6159€'2 vE'96."L 9z'65.°C 99'869'¢ 16°/25'e 19°091 'y vzZ'zer's (Lawm) awoou saseyuy
lZ9eS'PrS'9 | L9°19G'9/S'y | LL'9ELVEZ'9 | 6V 1L2988'S | J2GB6'ELZ9 | €V 160112/ | 09215950°S L1'gel'oss's v6'516'28L'S €/'€89'686'0 | 11'998'8/2°6 | 92°08€°21L2°L PR1921j0D winjuizi fe3o

FAOONI ATHLINOW

29'891'cL2'G$

1¥°5¥8'08'9%

v/ /81'€€T'9%

ZL'ove'eoe'/$

£6'618°L18'0%

PRI INAZACT

€2'260'¥6.'9%

9£'€€8'285'6%

£0'7€9'8E'6%

65 v59'v61'6$

8Y'/9V'¥26'GS

89'815°'6e8'6$

ddueleg Bunies jejoy

syuswsnipy|

28'89l'cl/'s$

L¥'S¥8'708'9%

vL/8L'€€T'9%

ZL'ove'zoe’L$

£6'618°118'0%

LE°9%2'1¥T'S$

€2'260'v6.'9$

9€'€€8'285'6$

£0'7€9'8eY'6$

65 ¥59'v61'6$

8Y'L9¥'¥26'G$

89'815'5£8'6$

doueleg yseo Buipels

AVIN

ddv

dVIN

g34d

NvP

o3a

AON

100

1d3s

lsnonv

Aanr

annr

SWaL

0c0c

6102

1¥0d3d ISNIdXT ANV JIWODNI

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOXD ALINNOD TMIHSJINYH




E6'VY6'9EL'O8 | EV'22L'8LG'GE | GTTBE'LLS'VE | LOL6Y'6SE'GE | 60'9STLYYOE | S8 LLE W61 9E | SE009°029°SE | 22 12010198 | 69 $0/8955 | 6201298658 §8'80S'PS0'9€ [ 62105 729'GE SI9EAI909Y SJUN0DDY UM [530L
16°€6.°656 0L/5¥°295°L | zi'esg'eez 60°0G'LLS ¥E196°€S 9z'ge9'Les ZroLL'ovs’L | 165107989 $9°02L'9LS ££'088'262 v LLE0vZ L | 90°619°SH5 b 21qen229y Spnossy
00°L00°196°0} | £}'S67'0£9'0) | 1£'685'286'6 | L1'€8LVZ0')) | 62°868°61G L)L | 86'820°195' L1 | 86°586'658 L1 | 8L 196°0LL 1L | ZC8L8 GHOLL vrLLL'eye'0L | €9°€51°226°0L | 99°€62°988°01 1Zj01
abueyn joxen
£8'605'062 99'606'/89  [(98'¢6L2H0'L) |(29SLL'G6Y)  |(BLOEL Lb) 00°'5%0°102 08220'€8L 1828082} £6'99/°501 (61°2v0'vE) 16'658'06 Z£'80%'vBE 1595030
Jisodag
L1'96V'09°0) | 1£685'286'6 | L1'€8L'v20'LL | 6/°868'615 Ll | 86820 195 L) | 86°€86°65E 1L | 81 L969LL Ll | ZE8/8°8501L | Py L1LEPE 0L £9'€G1'2/6'0L | 99°€62'988°0L | y£'588° 16701 oniep oljopiod
S0'920'666°C) | ¥8'89%'286'CL | L8'00L'G96TL | L6'0L9TYE'TL | 92VL0'€C6C) | 86'G9Z 106CL | 92°€62°9/8C) | W €598 CL | 70 peEZ55 6 L02eL'el8'6 | €5°955'V6L'6 | 6L VZL VL6 aouejeg
1Z2°255'91 1629811 0662722 1296561 8/'808'LT zLTIv've 58'6€L22 1£'692'22 16°162'6) 566581 yeTIY0T 98°'88Z°/1 3seiay]
00°000°000°¢ nsodaq
¥8'89Y'286°CL | L8'001'G96'C) | L6'0/9°Z¥6'TL | 9.%/0°626CL | 86'G9Z LOB'ZE | 92'S6.9/8C) | LbES958Th | $0 7852586 10Z€l'el8'6 €5'9¢5'V6.'6 | 6L pZL'VLL'6 | £€5€8°95/°6 s.ao
SJUSWIISAAU|
96°L08'YPY'y | 96°L08'YYY'y | 96'L08'YPPY | 96°L08'VYP'Y | 96108 FFF Y | 96 108V | 96 L0SPPE S | 96 108 bhh T 96°L08' Y'Y 96'92v'S0r'y | 96'155'€0V' > | 96 108°66¢ ¥ susodaq 15qwap [101
00°G/¢'6€ 00°G/8°} 00°05.°€ susodag
96°L08'YPY'y | 96°L08'YYY'Y | 967108 VPP | 96L0S'VYY'Y | 96'L08FFF Y | 96 L0S VY'Y | 96 L0SPhE S | 96 108 bbb S 96°92Z¥'S0V > 96°'LGS'€OY'y | 967108°66E | 96108'665 F susodeq soquisiy
96L1€'LE 96°/1lE'LE 96'/lE'LE 96/18'1€ 96'/1E'LE 96'L1E'LE 967L1E'LE 96'/lELE 96°L1E'LE 96°LLELE 96°/1E°LE 9621€le feioL
sosuadxy
Swoon
96°LIE"LE 96'/LE'LE 96/l LE 96°L1E°lE 96°Le'le 96°'L1E°LE 96L1E'Le 96°LE'LE 96°LLE'LE 96°LLELE 96°/1€'LE 96°/Le'LE SWiL ¥2IS B OBA Paninooy)|
22001601 86'110'60} 9z'eLr0LL 8/°6G1'LLL 9L'Geg'LLL 8/°/05ZIL 0v'08L'El) z0'6LLEL) 9Z'89¢ZLL 05292211 v.'9/8CLL v.'9/87Z11 [N
8z Lov'L 8Z'L9v'L 8Z'Lov'L v10Sb'L 8c Lyl 8E L¥v'L 8£'608 00042 00°02+'1 sosuadxg
z56Y5'L 9LVLL 9L'vLL 9Lv1L 9LVl 9,018 9L0l8 9018 97018 Buipung
86°110'601 9z eiv 0Ll 8/ 6GL°LLL 9L'5e8 L1 81/05ZLL ov08L'cll Z06LLELL 9z'89e'zLL 05292211 v1'9/8'Z1L v2'9/872LL ¥.9/8Z11 'q's ‘ueg sakojdwz 3504
AVIN qdv HVIA ga34 Nvr o3a AON 100 1d3S lsnonv Anr anNnr Ssannd
0z0zZ

UOIJRULIOJU| JUBI}SAAU] PUY pun4

1SNAL IONVINSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSHINVH




67 TES Y9 86'9STL €£°695°C 11'220°9 00'808y 19°525°S 8€LOEC €8'€97'6 9,'210's €6'SYEY 67'899°C £9°0S8VT 00'0S9v0T €6'TVT'r9 00°00€s6 Kiejes-uo jejol
= - S1500 J0913pUl “LOL
98'959C S9'sev €L°50€ L°SSE 90CLY €0'0LY T6°LSS 000007 0t'S0T 00'000% SAUNILN | e8is
C¢SE0¢E 0T'6 08'SvT 79y 87’19 LT v8'LT [4WAS 00°000°€ £L°90L 00°000°€ 3LVLS 10 LNOMNITIAVHL | 0425
s 00°009 & 00°000°T ONINIVYL | 0zes
- - 00°00t‘C SINOHJITIL| obes
00'¥8ST 00'7€0'T  00°00T 0005 00°00T 00'0S2'T 00°0SS 00°0S8 SGNOS ALIMNS | 08JS
78 VLT v8'vLC 96°95Y ddNS 340 3 AYINOILYLS | 0zt
80°€99°9T 9T'C6TY 96'LS 08'€9 91°C6 00°£S€ 00°006'TT 00°000'SC 80°£ST'6T 00°000°52 SSINTIIMSLNVHD INW | - 08eS
86'GE 86'S¢E - TVLNZN ¥3LIW FOVISOd | sLzs
8£'880C c8ey c8e ¥S'6¢ L6'6TST 66'ST ¥8'9% 00'005°€ 08'509°C 00°0SL°E (sdweis) 30v1s0d | 0zvs
- 00°00T 00°00T SHOOL/SOVNIIIVISMIN | 08Ss
v8LSS VL9 oT'ore 00°0ST 00°00S 8'8T 00°00S SISNAdXAOSIA | 0358
STSYTT ¥9'L98 86°¢E €E'GET TC6LT 66'8C 00005 1S'S8Y'T 00°00S‘T S3ddNS ¥3LNdW0D 7 301440 | 0zvs
9€'899 L6'EY LETY SL9L L6'LE 08'89 C8'LET 89'TT LV'9S €9'€8 00°00S 00°8es 00°009 $3ddNS 0004 | 06S
LLYTT'T 8T°LLE YT vEE 8T°L09 €'00L £6°50C 00'009°€ Ev'6er'e 00009 L3NYIINVINONGITAL | OveS
TE'8087C 057807 00°005C 00'599°€ S'LTT 000052 Tr'96CT 06'7L1C 00°S9€‘T 00°0002€ 0S'£T8'LT 00°000°0T oI | ozes
: 00°000CT 00°2STC 00°000°0T (pny) S3IDINYIS LNOD WAV | S0ES
- 00°002°T 00°00ST 00°00€ Bupiied
00'0ES'ET 00°0€Z°T 00'0€2'T 000€2'T 00°0€TT 00'0€2'T 00'0€7T 00°0€2'T 00'0€2°T 00'0€TT 00°0€2°T 00°0€7‘T 00°000°ST 00°0EV VT 00'00%'T e
= - 00°00S°CT (3d%84) S30IAY3S LNOO WAV | 00ES
02/0S/9-6L/LIL E\Om\mlw LILIL [ASNIdXT AYVYIVS NON
pejabpng pesbpng SW3LlI 3a09)
0Z02Ad 6102-Ad 139ang |INFLI
S0'00TLEY S6°€LL8T 79'68C'Tr  9TSET'6T  L9°70T6T 68'€18'8¢C ¥0'SYL'8¢C €1'609°6¢ 99'CES'6Y ¥5'8L6°9C ¥0°SE0°6C SCY80'9TT  00°568°89% 0L'TLSLEY 00°552°LSY SLI33N3E 3 SIOYM"LOL
= - XVLSNUHLIVIH dW3NN | 6815
YrLEE '8¢ 0v'8¢ o) 14 I {arasT4 00°02¢ 09'557 00'0Z€ JONVNNSNI AT | g8ig
78'79¢'18 87’89ty 87'897'Y 87°'89T'% 87'89C'v 87'89ty 889ty 20°0€T’S °6'ST6'Y 8U'8LEY 00°€80°S 76'SE9'S 00°000°0% TS'EV6LE 00'098'61 SONVHASNIHLIVAH | p818
- - dv3 'O0Ud LSSV 'dW3 | 681s
€L'859'L8 €1'859/8 00°000'88 05'995°08 00'000°08 {33 AMOLNERIINGD | 18lg
- 00°000°S SY'99€Y 00°00S'S (S710)XvLaaN | 98ls
= - (zo0) woid | ey
= - S 33A0TdWI dWIL | 02kS
% - 3wLEano | oeis
- 00°SLS 00'00% 00'SLS AlIAZONOT | sbig
90'T¥L'L6T LTLLY'YT ¥6'766'9€  89°8€8VT  ST'T8SPT 19°'S¥SPT 92'9L¥'vT TT6LY' 7 L9097y 97°000'CT ¥0'7S6'€C 09'68LCT 00'000°S€EE €9°0V0 V1€ 00'000°STE SAMVIVS | OLS
0€-9/1-2 za_ AVIN ddv HYIN g3d NV 23a AON 120 1d3S onv anr 02/0€/9-6L/LIL| 0€-9/L-L 61/0S/9-8L/LIL S1I43IN39 ® SIOVM
alA fenoy paiabpng alA lenmoy pajebpng SW3LI | 3000
0202-Ad 0202A4 6102-Ad 6102-Ad 13oang | wau

(020z ‘0€ aunr 01 610z ‘1 AInr) SISNIAAXT ONILYETJO 0207 UVIA TVOSIH |

1SNYL IONVHNSNI dNOYD ALNNOD FHIHSJNVYH




LETTT'SES _!Nm.mB.S _ §€°108'6y | L€'660°LE | L6'OFE'9E | ¥9°06Z°9S _ Zr'9ll'9e £0°L2V 9y 81'695'29 0Z°¢58°2¢ ev'evl'ze | 26've6'0Sl | 00'SVOPL9 | €0°SSHPOS | oo'ssssss [ ] STIVLOL
€8°085°€€ 66'770°C 00°TV6'T  00°TY6T YT O0EY'T YT TS6T 00°veL’S L0¥SSL 9/°€70'8 €L°8CST 06'6€Y = 00'005°0% 0v'6€9°C [ 00'0007TT | ONISSTO0Nd V1Vd V.01
S0'L6E°LT 66'770C 00'T¥6'T  00°ZY6T YT 0EY'T YT'TS6T 00'vzL'S LOYSS'L 9L'8YT'E S6'6TC 06'6EY 00°000'8T 0v'6€9C 00°000°0T +'AY3S HOFL 8 408 OSIN | 00es
00°G/8F 00°S/8Y 00000 - $Od dOLMSIA | 0ses
8/°808°T 84'80€T 00°'00S - $3ddNS ¥3LNAWOD | 0zvs
- = FYYMLIOS HILNANOD 0vs
- 00°000°0C > 00°000°T FHYMANYH ¥3LNGWOD | 0009
0Z/0€/9-61/L1Z _23.&@.2\5 Ll
pa19bpng pajabpng SW3Ll Fa09
020ZAd 6L02-Ad 139ang (WLl




HAMPSHIRE COUNTY GROUP INSURANCE TRUST

FOR JUNE 2020 PREMIUMS
AS OF MAY 31, 2020
JUNE PREMIUMS NOT PAID

CHESTERFIELD GOSHEN RSD 21,283.92
GOSHEN 2,485.70
GRANBY 166,757.78
HAMPSHIRE REGIONAL SD 213,326.92
MIDDLEFIELD 3,952.01
PLAINFIELD 8,229.42
BERNARDSTON 12,075.90
FRONTIER RSD 185,004.74
NEW SALEM 7,259.16
ROWE 51,639.98
SPRINGFIELD WATER SEWER COMM. 264,363.16
WENDELL 3,415.22

$ 939,793.91

/9.




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
TRANSACTION REPORT MAY FY-20

STARTING BALANCE GENERAL FUND $ 5,713,168.82
2020
WAR# [TRANSACTION A/P DEBIT A/R CREDIT
MAY PEOPLE'S UNITED
1 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD 5,770,606.45 $ (57,437.63)
1 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS (APR) 125,067.26 $ (182,504.89)
1 BR FOX/CANARX 32,034.12 $ (214,539.01)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED (LEYDEN ERROR) 307822 $ (211,460.79)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 307822 | $ (208,382.57)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 17442319 | $ (33,959.38)
1 PEOPLE'S UNITED 146,794.63 | $ 112,835.25
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 452,804.76 | $ 565,640.01
4 PEOPLE'S UNITED 58,744.69 | $ 624,384.70
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 82,599.53 | $ 706,984.23
5 PEOPLE'S UNITED 61,110.00 | $ 768,094.23
7 PEOPLE'S UNITED 392584 [ $ 772,020.07
7 PEOPLE'S UNITED 576,176.14 | $ 1,348,196.21
14 PEOPLE'S UNITED 151,377.24 | $ 1,499,573.45
15 PEOPLE'S UNITED 16,334.88 | $ 1,515,908.33
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 302,912.91 | $ 1,818,821.24
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 66,218.35 | $ 1,885,039.59
18 PEOPLE'S UNITED 56,796.00 | $ 1,941,835.59
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 10,742.58 | $ 1,952, 578.17
19 PEOPLE'S UNITED 300,958.34 | $ 2,253,536.51
20 BLUE MEDICARE RX (APR) 393,409.90 $ 1,860,126.61
20 PEOPLE'S UNITED 13,021.86 | $ 1,873,148.47
22 PEOPLE'S UNITED 259,787.60 | $ 2,132,936.07
26 GERBER LIFE/STOP LOSS REIMB. 752,365.51 | $ 2,885,301.58
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 26,007.72 | $ 2,911,309.30
26 PEOPLE'S UNITED 117,088.42 | $ 3,028,397.72
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 72462551 | $ 3,753,023.23
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 327,288.14 | $ 4,080,311.37
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 178,842.32 | $ 4,259,153.69
27 PEOPLE'S UNITED 224,380.42 | $ 4,483,534.11
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 161,550.48 | $ 4,645,084.59
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 464582 | $ 4,649,730.41
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 142,503.75 | $ 4.792,234.16
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 571,788.28 | $ 5,364,022.44
28 PEOPLE'S UNITED 133,261.31 | $ 5,497,283.75
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 116,963.94 | $ 5,614,247.69
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 605,293.58 | $ 6,219,541.27
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 60,746.75 [ $ 6,280,288.02
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 175,145.04 | $ 6,455,433.06
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 72,062.81 | $ 6,527,495.87
29 PEOPLE'S UNITED 161,456.94 | $ 6,688,952.81
29 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - MAY 9,201.97 $ 6,679,750.84
29 PAYROLL - MAY 28,773.95 $ 6,650,976.89
29 INTEREST 926.94 | $ 6,651,903.83
$ 6,651,903.83
$ 6,651,903.83
$ 6,651,903.83
$ 6,651,903.83
MEMBER UNIT DEPOSITS ON HAND
MAY Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 4,444.801.96
$ 4,444 801.96
31 Total $ 4,444,801.96

PEOPLE'S UNITED

".




MAY Post Employee Benefits Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 109,011.98
29 Retiree Health & Life Ins. 1,461.28 1,549.52 | $ 109,100.22
31 Total $ 109,100.22

PEOPLE'S UNITED
MAY Accrued Vacation & Sick Time Fund Starting Balance>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> | § 31,317.96
$ 31,317.96
31 Total $ 31,317.96
INVESTMENTS .

MAY CD-(Florence Savings-(15 mos 2.30%) $ 3,382,058.70
31 CD-Interest (renewed 1/5/2019) 2277811 9% 3,384,336.51
31 Total $ 3,384,336.51

MAY CD-Easthampton Savings : $ 9,600,410.14
31 12 mos. @1.90 1,651.35| $ 9,602,061.49
31 Merged with another CD $ 9,602,061.49
31 12 mos. @1.85% (Renewed 1/3) 6,425.97 | $ 9,608,487.46
31 12 mos. @1.90 6,202.08 | $ 9,614,689.54

Total $ 9,614,689.54

MAY Portfolio Value MAY 1, 2020 $ 10,670,495.17

Additional Investment $ 10,670,495.17
31 Investment Earnings/Loss 290,505.83 | $ 10,961,001.00
Total $ 35,197,151.02

2.




Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Claim Payments

July
August
September
October
November
December
2017 Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
Aug
Sept
Oct
Nov
Dec
2018 Jan
Feb
Mar
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2019 - Jan
February
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November
December
2020-Jan
February
March
April
May

P = Acturial Projection of Claims or Anticipated Payments,

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

CLAIMS
5,044,390.85
4,615,270.49
5,393,378.34
3,213,342.52
3,769,413.70
5,412,781.89
4,369,459.10
4,224,033.88
5,425 612.68
3,937,343.78
4,449 446.02
5,149,211.18
4,846,901.35
5,075,129.47
5,093,190.74
3,107,039.21
4,834,990.20
5,159,544.72
4,286,736.71
4,849,271.14
5,402,471.81
3,320,986.14
4,842,441.31
5,185,651.60
4,422,144.08
5,849,127.14
4,241,277.55
5,696,290.48
5,837,423.17
4,350,290.11
4,743,800.39
4,992,711.55
6,002,513.39
4,691,042.28
5,951,683.60
5,242,909.22
3,462,952.74
5,939,797.85
5,166,325.71
4,136,764.22
5,655,235.07
5,125,066.32
4,478,889.48
5,222 819.59
5,353,177.63
3,329,731.92
4,511,071.96

>>>>>>)>J>>J>)>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

AMOUNT PAID

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,568,600.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
4,614,300.00
4,635,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00
5,072,300.00

>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>

A = Actual Info.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

VARIANCE

475,790.85
46,670.49
824,778.34
(1,355,257.48)
(799,186.30)
844,181.89
(244,840.90)
(390,266.12)
811,312.68
(676,956.22)
(164,853.98)
534,911.18
232,601.35
460,829.47
478,890.74
(1,507,260.79)
220,690.20
545,244.72
(348,263.29)
234,971.14
767,471.81
(1,679,013.86)
(157,558.69)
185,651.60
(577,855.92)
849,127.14
(758,722.45)
696,290.48
837,423.17
(649,709.89)
(256,199.61)
(7,288.45)
1,002,513.39
(308,957.72)
951,683.60
242,909.22
(1,537,047.26)
939,797.85
166,325.71
(863,235.78)
655,235.07
125,066.32
(593,410.52)
150,519.59
280,877.63
(1,742,568.08)
(561,228.04)

CUMULATIVE VAR.

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

488,216.90
534,887.39
1,359,665.73
4,408.25
(794,778.05)
49,403.84
(195,437.06)
(585,703.18)
225,609.50
(451,346.72)
(616,200.70)
(81,289.52)
151,311.83
612,141.30
1,091,032.04
(416,228.75)
(195,538.55)
349,706.17
1,442.88
236,414.02
1,003,885.83
(675,128.03)
(832,686.72)
(647,035.12)
(1,224,891.04)
(375,763.90)
(1,134,486.35)
(438,195.87)
399,227.30
(250,482.59)
(506,682.20)
(513,970.65)
488,542.74
179,585.02
1,131,268.62
1,374,177.84
(162,869.42)
776,928.43
943,254.14
80,018.36
735,253.43
860,319.75
266,909.23
417,428.82
698,306.45
(1,044,261.63)
(1,605,489.67)

E = Estimate based on some actual information

13,




aunf - adueJnsu| [euaqg

Aey - uonedo||y U WY

82/S ‘lloJAed 10N

asuadx3y auoydajal

swie|d xyeue)

s

(28e3s50d ‘w007 ‘491d0d) sasuadxa snoliep
winjwaud xy Xapanl

934 3uiynsuo) xy

19UJ4aU|

|esa1

aunf - ueBINSU| Y3jeaH

¥1/S ‘l104Aed 19N

d2eUINSU| 3411

swiep xyeue)

21309|3

1] snouep

AVIA - 1UBY

wnjwald 2dUeINSUIDY AVIA

Al1p 18 Buipunyaud wiepd Ajyiuon

SaA

SaA
SaA

SOA

SOA
SOA

00¢s

XXX
orves

XXX
XXX

ores

XXX
oves

04¢S
XXX

XXX

suj dnouo ySIV - Idd
pJieog uauwainay aJsysdwey

SIDUIMNIAYD
NO3IV

Xyeue)

sep eiquinjod
eays ydasor

XY 94B2IP3A an|g
J0SSY 19 X04 Hg
1SB0W0)
uedeue|{ ‘uedy
1I90H
SIDIIMNIBYD
|eninjp] uoisogq
Xyeue)

plUD |euonen
713918415 sn8esed
Ayjeay 15 Supy
SELPE])

Sdod

€6'¥SS‘09€9

VL' TST
YT ¥SSC
¥6°£960T
69'S0T
0L'655Y
09°6€
0T'60ST
06°607'c6€
77'685°0C
¥S'6ET
0S'T80%
76'€95°S
61°956°0T
0g'Ty
075069
SSIS
66'1770°C
000€T'T
97°/90°STT
Sv'909°0LL'S

18¢s
08¢es

6.€S
8LES
LLES
9L€S

SLES
L 7A3S
€LES
CLES

TLES
0L€s
69¢€S
89¢€S
£9€S

4.

020t ‘8¢ Aeiy
020z ‘8z Aein
HOV 0¢0T ‘Lz Aen
020z ‘17 Aen
020T ‘12 Aol
0207 ‘1z Aoy
020Z ‘Tz Ay

d4IM  0Z0T ‘0T Ao

0207 ‘ST Aeiy

0207 ‘ST Aeiy

0207 ‘ST Aey

020z ‘sT Aey

HOV 070z ‘sT Aeny
020z ‘8 Aey

020z ‘g Aeiy

020z ‘8 Aey

020z ‘g8 Aey

0202 ‘T Aein

M 0Z0T ‘T AeiN
alim  0zoz ‘T Aeny




TOWN OF ASHFIELD 412 Main Street
MASSACHUSETTS 01330 PO Box 560
Ashfield, MA 01330

Phone: 413-628-4441-x4

Fax: 413-628-0228

treasurer@ashfield.org

OFFICE OF THE TREASURER

May 11, 2020

Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
ATTN: Executive Committee

98 King Street

Northampton, MA 01060

Dear Sir/Madam:

I am respectfully requesting a waiver of the $52.01 late fee assessed to the Town of Ashfield for the June
2020 billing period.

On Tuesday, March 10, 2020, when Governor Charlie Baker declared a state of emergency, the Town of
Ashfield also closed its doors. | was provided a brief window of opportunity to access my office and take
whatever | needed in order to work remotely. In my haste, | accidently stuffed the May insurance bill in
with my March bank statements. The bill was not warranted timely and by the time | was informed that
my payment would be late if not already in the mail, it was too late. | had no option but to wait for the
next scheduled warrant, which wasn’t until May 11, 2020.

While I do take full responsibility for not processing the bill timely, due to these unprecedented
circumstances, | am asking for this waiver.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sincerely,
Rebecca Herzog \

Treasurer
Town of Ashfield




“B1Ep JojeiSjulupe uf s10403

020z judy y3,

2JBU} 10} 3qsu0dsal 10U S| S[1S ‘SIOleLis|uUIPE Ueld WOy PaA(ada1 e3ep 40 AeInade By uodn paseq si SIS Aq PaHOdal E1EP SWIR (Y sa

led swie) sgHg uo paseg

00°0% 0003 £8'806'8ES 00°0$ : £8'806'3€S £8'806°ETES :[e10] Juewie})
0z0z/9z/s
V/N paniwgns £8'806'8£$ /8'806'8ES £8'806'ETES 0202/97/S  9d9hojdwg
0008 00°0$ € v6Y'ErS 00°0$ TEVBYEYS ZEv6r'8TES o uewiey
0202/T2/S 0202/92/S
paisanbal paywgns EVEY'EVS CEVBY'EVS ZE V6V '8TES 0207/97/S  uspuadag |
00°0S 0003 92'€86'95$ 00°0% 92°€86'95$ 9Z'€86°TEES :[e30] Juewie))
0z0z/9/s 0202/L1/ LL'STT'TES L4°5TTTES LL'STT'TES 0z0Z/T2/s
palsanbal parwgns 67°/SLYTS 61 LSL'VTS 61'LSL66CS 0Z02/LT/y _ uspuadag
00°0S 0005 TE'ECE68S B EVLTES 6L7990°TZTS 6£7990°96€$ :je10] uewie))
0202/9/5 0202/L1/v TEETE68S TE'€TE'68S TEETE'68S 0z0¢/1T/s
paysanbal panigns SYEVL'TES  HOV  0707/TT/S  SERLTES 8L 90€S 0202/L1/% asnods
00°0$ 00°0$ 06'S09°9TS  ££'€65'879% €9°661°599% £9°66T°0163 :[ejo] juewiej)
06'S099T$ 06'509°9TS 06'509'9T$ 0z0z/12/s
o0z0z/67/Y 0z02/6/t 68°6¥E'S8S  HOV  070T/7e/S  68'6vE'S8S 68'6v€'58$ 020Z/LT/¥
pawigns paniugns YS'EVC'E9SS  HOV  0707/TZ/S  ¥8'€vT'€9SS 8 EVT'3E8S 0202/6/t  uspuadag
00°0S 00'0$ Ov'8TLYPS  0€'820%TLS 0L°9VL'9TTS 0L'9vLT6ES :jelo] Juewiey
Ov'8TL ¥¥$ OV'8TL v¥$ Ov'8TL VS 0z0z/TT/s
0z0z/0e/v 0202/8/t LELTS'EYS  HOV  0202/te/s  LE'L18'Ev$ LELTREYS 0C0Z/L1/¥
paisanbal panluigns €6'0TC'82S  HOV  0707/77/S  £€6°012'8C$ €6'0TZ'€0ES 020Z/6/v asnods U
90D snjels JIoMn juswijoiuy sjieyag Jopuio) _u_mﬂ‘_w>O ang unowy PaAIRd3y #994YD pPaniday tmumusvwx poj4 jlexsg p3ji4 aleq uoney juewie)y
/ pailuag junowy dleq
AINO SYIGWIN GINYN 00°00000%$ :10p1LIO) Auedwo) dnoio snipmwy vy ysien uyor - xo4 'y'g :30e3u0) Asy
YIN‘SED9 :WdL Auedwio) ssueinsu| 947 19GJ39 :JaLIR)
¥Z/CT :swia] }enuo) SIMAAIG < '8 020Z/0€/9 - 6102/T/L :pouad Axnjog
00°000°S£T$ :31qUINpaq dy1ads snu] sueunsu| dnoug Ayuno) aaysdwey :awen dnoin

SSO|

dorg

Moday Jusiuasinguiiay Wie) sso7 dois

16+




Stop L

& BRFOX

Marketing Results for: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust
Effective Date: July1,2020
Carrier Name AM. BestRating, Response Comments
Anthem Blue Cross Life A (Excellent) Declined Not competitive +50% over current
Berkley Life & Health Insurance Company A+ (Superior) Declined Not competitive
Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Insurance Company A+ (Super.ior) Declined Not competitive
Companion LifeInsurance Company A+ (Superior) Declined Not competitive +55% over current
Gerber Life Insurance Company A (Excellent) Quoted Terms Attached
Great Midwest Insurance Company A (Excellent) Declined Loss history / Ongoing claims
HCC Life Insurance Company A++(Superior) Quoted Not competitive +50% over current, $325K spec only
HM Life Insurance Company of NY A- (Excellent) Quoted Terms Attached
Pan-American Life Insurance Company A (Excellent) Declined Not competitive
ReliaStar Life Insurance Company A (Excellent) Declined Not competitive
Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada A+ (Superior) Declined Not competitive, 84% over current
Symetra Life Insurance Company A (Excellent) Quoted Not competitive
United States Fire Insurance Company (PMGU) A (Excellent) Declined Not competitive
United States Fire Insurance Company A (Excellent) Declined Not competitive
Unum Life Insurance Company of America A (Excellent) Declined Not competitive
Westport Insurance Corporation A+ (Superior) Declined Not competitive +50% over current
Marketing

1.




by

Stop Loss

A AmWINS Group Company
GROUP NAME: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust Effective Date: 7/1/20
Employees: 3,896 Single: 1,539 Retirees: pre- and post-65
Family: 2357 Cobra: included
CURRENT RENEWAL
Gerber Life Insurance Gerber Life Insurance HM Life Insurance BC/BS *
CARRIER: Company Company Company of NY
AM Best Rating: A (Excellent) A (Excellent) A- (Excellent)
Specific Stop Loss: FIRM NEGOTIATED-FIRM TO 6/10
Covered Benefits: Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card Medical & Rx Card
Individual Deductible: $ 275,000 $ 275,000 $ 275,000 $ 275,000
Laser (! 8 350,000 Expired N/A
Laser \ $ 650,000 $ 575,000
Laser . v $ 325,000
Laser (. ) $ 420,000
Laser\ 1) $ 575,000
**See contingengies™™ Laser ( ) s 450,000
Laser ( ) $ 400,000
Laser (. ) $ 400,000
Laser( 1) $ 500,000
Laser/ ): S 400,000
Laser (' ) $ 400,000
Aggregating Specific Corridor:  § 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000
** current Agg Spec Corridor s NAMED to
Annual Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Lifetime Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Contract Basis: 12/24 12/24 12/24 12/24
Rates: Single: $ 15.25 § 2278 §$ 19.64 $ 16.18
Family: $ 43.26 S 65.28 $ 52.41 § 50.63
Composite: $ 32.20 S 48.49 S 39.47 S 37.02
Estimated Annual Premium*: §$ 1,505,203 $ 2,267,081 $ 1,845,076 S 1,730,831
Minimum Annual Premium*:  $ 1,204,162 S 1,813,664 S 1,845,076 S 1,730,831
Annualized Summary: .
Premium/Fixed Costs: $ 1,505,203 $ 2,267,081 $ 1,845,076 S 1,730,831
Estimated Maximum Costs: $ 1,980,203 S 4,437,081 S 2,545,076 $ 2,130,831
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Fixed Cost: 50.62% 22.58% 14.99%
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Max Cost: 124.07% 28.53% 7.61%
Specific Advance: included included included
TPA: BCBS BCBS BCBS BCBS
PPO Network: BCBS BCBS BCBS

* Please advise the Plan Sponsor that the rates, factors, group deductible and individual lasers contained in this propo
subsequent revision, may change as they are subject to the contingencies listed below and/or attached and that all re
documentation must be received and accepted by the Carrier.

* Please see individual carrier tabs for the contingencies that accompany their rates and terms
* *Estimated annual total is based upon assumed enrollment. Actual totals will be determined by actual enroliment

* This proposal reflects receipt of claims data through ¢4/30/2026
= Quote assumes duplication of current benefits.

Stop Loss Premium rates include 0% commission for B.R. Fox.
¥ Note, SLIS did not secure the BC/BS proposal and therefore cannot be resgonsible for any errors, ommissions or other variables.

Prepared By: Mindi Smith Date: 6/5/20

$275K | q .




Stop Loss

GROUP NAME: Hampshire County Group Insurance Trust

Effective Date:

7/1/20

Employees: 3,896 Single: 1,539 Retirees: pre- and post-65
Family: 2357 Cobra: included
CURRENT
Gerber Life Insurance HM Life Insurance BC/BS *
CARRIER: Company Company of NY
AM Best Rating: A (Excellent) A- (Excellent)

Specific Stop Loss:

Covered Benefits: Medical & Rx Card

NEGOTIATED-FIRM TO 6/10
Medical & Rx Card

Medical & Rx Card

Individual Deductible: $ 275,000 S 300,000 S 300,000
Laser ( N $ 350,000 N/A
Laser | AA): S 575,000
Aggregating Specific Corridor:  $ 400,000 $ 400,000 $ 400,000
** current Agg Spec Corridor is NAMED to
Annual Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Lifetime Max Reimbursement: Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Contract Basis: 12/24 12/24 12/24
Rates: Single: S 15.25 $ 17.44 S 15.47
Family: S 43.26 S 47.12 §$ 49.04
Composite: S 3220 § 3540 S 35.78
Estimated Annual Premium*: $ 1,505,203 '$ 1,654,824 S 1,672,747
Minimum Annual Premium*: § 1,204,162 S 1,654,824 § 1,672,747
Annualized Summary:
Premium/Fixed Costs: S 1,505,203 § 1,654,824 S 1,672,747
Estimated Maximum Costs:  § 1,980,203 S 2,329,824 S 2,072,747
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Fixed Cost: 9.94% 11.13%
Percentage Change from Current Estimated Max Cost: 17.66% 4.67%
Specific Advance: included | included
TPA: BCBS BCBS BCBS
PPO Network: BCBS BCBS BCBS

* Please advise the Plan Sponsor that the rates, factors, group deductible and individual lasers contained in this proposal, and any
subsequent revision, may change as they are subject to the contingencies listed below and/or attached and that all requested

documentation must be received and accepted by the Carrier.

= Please see individual carrier tabs for the contingencies that accompany their rates and terms
= *Estimated annual total is based upon assumed enrollment. Actual totals will be determined by actual enrollment.

= This proposal reflects receipt of claims data through 04/30/2020.
= Quote assumes duplication of current benefits.

Stop Loss Premium rates include 0% commission for B.R. Fox.

* Note, SUS did not secure the BC/BS proposal and therefore cannot be responsible for any errors, ommissions or other variables.

Prepared By: Mindi Smith Date:

5/20/20

$300K




Account Name Hampshire County Insurance Group Proposal No 1

' Specific Insurance
Option 5 Option 6 Option 7 Option 8

Benefits Covered Medical, Rx Card Medical, Rx Card Medical, Rx Card Medical, Rx Card
Contract Basis 12124 12124 12124 12/24
Deductible per Individual $ 275,000 $ 300,000 $ 325,000 $ 350,000
Annual Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Lifetime Maximum Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited Unlimited
Quoted Rate Per Month Enroliment

Single 1,536 $ 19.23 $ 1846 $ 1769 $ 17.00

Family 2,354 $ 62.08 $ 60.54 $ 58.86 $ 57.16
Estimated Annual Premium $ 2,108,083 $ 2,050,389 $ 1,988,739 $ 1,928,000
Quoted Rate(s) includes Commissions of 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

S Cveral M LB e

Option 5 Option 6 Option 7 Option 8
Annual Specific Premium $ 2,108,083 $ 2,050,389 $ 1,988,739 $ 1,928,000
Total Max Liability $ 2,108,083 $ 2,050,389 $ 1,988,739 $ 1,928,000

* Overall max liability does not include any administ, ices with Blue Cross or any outside administrator.

BCBSMA-LMC Released 05/27/2020 2
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Massachusetts is an Independent Licensee of the Blue Cross and Blue Shield Association

Jo.




5/26/2020 Salary: Insurance Operations Analyst | Glas
® & glassdoor

Insurance Operations Analyst Salaries
8,710 Salaries  Updated Jul 20, 2019

Industries v Company Sizes v . Years of Experience v

Average Base Pay

5 4 2 5 O Not enough reports to show salary distribution
9 /yr collect

B veryHigh $39K

b 1
Confidence i

Additional Cash Compensation

sdoor

Salaries
for
Related
Job
Titles

No
related
titles
found.

Aswe

$54K $7sKIOrE
Average Highsalary

reports,
we will

Average $4,480 How much does a Insurance Operations Analyst make? be able

The national average salary for a Insurance Operations Analyst is $54,250 in United

Range $1,167-$12,596 States. Filter by... More

|7 Areyou paid fairly?

=T i
WL Geta free, personalized salary estimate based on today's market Get Your Estimate

Open Insurance Operations Analyst Jobs

Insurance Operations Analyst
Root Insurance - Columbus, OH

Commercial Insurance Operations
Analyst 5 (CMS)
Wells Fargo - Charlotte, NC

Insurance Operations Audit Analyst

Brown & Brown, Inc. - Maitland, FL wowen D2t Analyst (Marketing & Insurance
Operations)
rI Insurance Operations Analyst Gabi - San Francisco, CA
V4

The Zebra - Austin, TX

See All Jobs >

https://www.glassdoor.com/SaIaries/insurance—operations—anaIyst-salary-SRCH_KOO,ZB.htm

H.

to
display
related
salaries
for this
job title.

Submit
your
salary

Related Job Search

Administrative Assistant jobs
Administrative Assistant salaries ($36k)

Security Guard jobs

1/5




5/26/2020

® &

Salary: Insurance Operations Analyst | Glassdoor

glassdoor

Insurance Operations Analyst Salaries

8,710 Salaries

5001+ Employees

Industries Vo

v [ l 10-14 Years v

Average Base Pay

$57,826,

7

Yery High
Confidence

Additional Cash Compensation
$4,669
$1,203-$12,982

Average

Range

7 Are you paid fairly?

il - Getafree, personalized salary estimate based on today's market

Open Insurance Operations Analyst Jobs

s
FABGO

Insurance Operations Analyst
Root Insurance - Columbus, OH

%g Insurance Operations Audit Analyst
WM.

RS Brown & Brown, Inc. - Maitland, FL

WO AL 6391

7 Insurance Operations Analyst
£l The Zebra - Austin, TX

See All Jobs >

https ://www.gIassdoor.com/SaIaries/insurance-operations-anaIyst-salary-SRCH_KOO,28.htm

Salaries
for
Related
Job
Titles

No
related
titles
found.

As we

Not enough reports to show salary distribution

$42K

Low

How much does a Insurance Operations Analyst make?

collect
$goKmore
Highsalary
reports,
we will
be able

The national average salary for a Insurance Operations Analyst is $54,250 in United to

States. Filter by... More

i Get Your Estimate

Commercial Insurance Operations
Analyst 5 {CMS)
Wells Fargo - Charlotte, NC

Data Analyst (Marketing & Insurance
Operations)
Gabi - San Francisco, CA

I

display
related
salaries
for this
job title.

Submit
your
salary

Related Job Search

Administrative Assistant jobs
Administrative Assistant salaries ($36k)

Security Guard jobs

1/5




5/26/2020
Q@ & glassdoor

Insurance Operations Analyst Salaries

8,710 Salaries

Salary: Insurance Operations Analyst | Glassdoor

v f l 15+ Years

Industries v 5001+ Employees

Average Base Pay

$61,178.

Very High $44K

" Confidence

Low

Additional Cash Compensation
$4,866

Average

Not enough reports to show salary distribution

How much does a Insurance Operations Analyst make?

Salaries
for
Related
Job
Titles

No
related
titles
found.

As we
collect
ggsKmore
Highsalary
reports,
we will
be able

The national average salary for a Insurance Operations Analyst is $54,250 in United to

Range $1,246 - $13,602 States. Filter by... More

2 Arevyou paid fairly?

LLLL  Geta free, personalized salary estimate based on today's market

Get Your Estimate

Open Insurance Operations Analyst Jobs

Insurance Operations Analyst

display
related
salaries
for this
job title.

Submit
your
salary

//

https://www.glassdoor.com/Salaries/insurance-operations-analyst-salary-SRCH_K00,28.htm

Root Insurance - Columbus, OH

Insurance Operations Audit Analyst

Brown & Brown, Inc. - Maitland, FL

Insurance Operations Analyst
The Zebra - Austin, TX

WO A BaR

See All Jobs >

Commercial Insurance Operations
Analyst 5 (CMS)
Wells Fargo - Charlotte, NC

Data Analyst (Marketing & Insurance
Operations)

Gabi - San Francisco, CA Related Job Search

Administrative Assistant jobs
Administrative Assistant salaries ($36k)

Security Guard jobs

23 . 1/5




j

5/26/2020

e

%

i () glassdoor Q =
Wellness Director Salaries
4,377 Salaries  Updated May 25, 2020
Industries v | Company Sizes v Years of Experience v
Average Base Pay ) ]
Salaries for Related Job Titles
Health and Wellness Director
$43K $62K $93KWellness Manager
Low Average High
. ; Director of Wellness and Health Promotion
Additional Cash Compensation
Average $3,852  How much does a Wellness Director make? Fitness Director
The national average salary for a Wellness Director is
Range $1,137-$18,817  $61,944in United States. Filter by location to see... More Health and Wellness Coordinator

" Areyou paid fairly?

i

H
H

Open Wellness Director Jobs

RN - Wellness Director (DNS) A

CopTa L 9

Golden Sands - Ocean Park, WA

~ Wellness Director
"2+ Phoenix Senior Living - Hartsville, SC

Student Life & Wellness Director
College Track - Washington, DC

See All Jobs >

Glassdoor Company Spotlight
Aptive Environmental
99 open positions

Get a free, personalized salary estimate based on today's market

Salary: Wellness Director | Glassdoor

Get Your Estimate

LPN Assistant Director Health &

Wellness
Leisure Care - Denver, CO

Wellness Director (AL DON)
LeaderStat - Jeffersonville, IN

View Jobs

Aptive Environmental is the fastest growing pest control service in N
America with locations in 27 states and 2000+ cities. W

https://www.glassdoor.com/Salaries/wellness-director-salary-SRCH_KO0,17.htm 1"'
°

$62K
$57K
$52K

$14

$47K

Related Job Search

Health and Wellness Director jobs
Health and Wellness Director salaries
($46k)

Program Director jobs
Program Director salaries ($68k)

Executive Director jobs
Executive Director salaries ($137k)

Personal Trainer jobs
Personal Trainer salaries ($33k)

1/6




5/26/2020 Salary: Wellness Director | Glassdoor

® £ glassdoor Q

i

Wellness Director Salaries
4,377 Salaries  Updated May 25, 2020

Industries v 5001+ Employees v Years of Experience v

Average Base Pay )
g Salaries for Related Job Titles

$ 6 2 9 620 /yr Health and Wellness Director $62K

¥ Very High $44K $63K $93KWell Manag $57K
4 eliness Manager
WY Confidence Low Average High N

Director of Wellness and Health Promotion  $52K

Additional Cash Compensation

Average $3,442  How much does a Wellness Director make? Fitness Director $14
The national average salary for a Wellness Director is
Range $1,145-$19,023  $61,944 in United States. Filter by location to see... More Health and Wellness Coordinator $47K

M/? Are you paid fairly?
Lkl Get a free, personalized salary estimate based on today's market

Get Your Estimate

Open Wellness Director Jobs

RN - Wellness Director (DNS) & LPN Assistant Director Health &
Golden Sands - Ocean Park, WA Wellness
Leisure Care - Denver, CO
Wellness Director
Phoenix Senior Living - Hartsville, SC __ Wellness Director (AL DON)
o LeaderStat - Jeffersonville, IN

Student Life & Wellness Director Related Job Search

College Track - Washington, DC

Health and Wellness Director jobs
Health and Wellness Director salaries

See All Jobs > ($46k)

Program Director jobs
Program Director salaries ($68k)

Executive Director jobs
Executive Director salaries ($137k)

Personal Trainer jobs

Elessdoon Compainy apntlight e Personal Trainer salaries ($33k)
Aptive Environmental M

99 open positions

Aptive Environmental is the fastest growing pest control service in N
America with locations in 27 states and 2000+ cities. W

https://www.gIassdoor.com/SaIaries/welIness-director-salary—SRCH_KOO, 17.htm Q‘ ;. 1/6




¥ 4o | obed

diysuopeoy aquisyy v6$ 865'7$ ¥ o 1V : |e3oL
5 g ses YoLS € € +59
ww ,m m 601$ 9€v$ v oy ‘ 909
I o yARE S 975'L$ €l vl 65 - 05
18$ ‘ 96% 4! 4! 6% - 0v
% o 2 €5$ TLES Vi L 6€-0€
3 L01% vros 9 5 6207
o SELS 8gs$ ¥ L 6L-1>

o€

» diysuoneay Aq padadsns g psuLIUOD PIACD

86S'v$ 6V (s)423]14 pa3dajes : [er0)
0SEY$ 14 ] piroD paydadsng
8¥C$ L . v : . ; pIAC) nmct.ccou

= Zi e AN

* (swuewiep snbiun) sjgrol LA

piro) paadsns @ pIAG) pauniyuod @

YIUo\ paJanauy|

| |
| I
6 6 oL
oL
0z
[£4

oe

2020/04
2020703
2020702
2020/01

sjuewie|d

~ pa123dsns sA pawyuo? pIA0D

R
AIVINANS

[0¥D IDNVINSNI ALNNOD FHIHSAINYH - 61609201 S9PNpUl Junody

0202w 40 a1eq pJeoqyseq Alewwns swie|d piAo)

SLLASNHOIVSSYW

| A




2020/04

(114

SHSIA Jeuoissajoid

2020/03

¥ Jo g obed

6l 0202 : |eloL

syuewied AesA palinouj

~ (syuewiep anbiun) sje10l 1A

Yluojy paiinouj

2020/02
2020/01

]

|

£ B
2
< 2
@
o
=
]
st <
=
z
ol
szl

“ SUSIA 9210 P122dsNS 1B PAULIUOT PIAOD

1i0dau siy3 Joj ajqejiene ejep o

~ (syuewie) anbun) sjerol LA

LBYD SILY] IO} D|qe|ieAe e1ep ON

4 SUOISSIWIPY d] Pa10adsns g pawIfuo) PIACD

1odai s1y3 Joy ajqejieae eiep oy

= (syuewepd anbiun) sje1ol A

ey SiUl 1o} 3jgejiear elep oN

“ SUSIA Y3 pe1d2dsns g palLuo) PIAOD

°ov'L$ 44
pied sjuewie|y

YIUO paiinauj

2020/04
2020/03
2020/02

N\
<t ¢

020z : [e30L

Jed) PRAINdU]

~ (syuewiep snbjun) sje1ol QA

2020/01

— ]
e z

sjuewie|)

ol

Sl

“ 51s9] paidadsns g PaWIIUOD) PIACD

D_@

>1.




v98°LL$
bied

801'9c7$
pled

€91

SIISIA Jeuolssajoid

<t
o
=
S
I
o
&

£90°C

SUSIA [euolssajoid

2020/04

YIUO\ paiinduj

YIUOAl paianouj

8l

sjuewie]ny

¥ jo ¢ abed

0zoT

1e3A paiindu]

~ (syuewep anbjun) sjel0l LA

2020/03

6vL'L

sjuewiie)

or
OO M
- =
[
2
@,
08 8
o
=
0oL 2
v
ozl

+ sysip dluoydajaL v

0coc

1eaA palinauj

~ (syuewlepd anbjun) sjelol QLA

2]
<
<
o
&
o
[

008
)
S
000l @
w
2,
o
=5
2
0zl S
Ca
=
w
00vL

“ SHSIA UaeayB[RL IV

9lLL$
pred

998%
pied

z T 020z
SHISIA Jeuoissajoid sjuewie}y Ies) paiinou
2 (syuewie)d anbjun) sjero] gIA
YIUOW paiinduj
g 3
S S
g =
o
g
® L 3
L ! g
@
= SySIA d1uoydaja) pa1dadsng g PalIuO? PIACD
oL ol 020z
SHSIA Jeuolssajoid syuewre]) 1234 paLinouj

2020/04

©®

~ (syuewiepd anbjun) sjeio] QLA

Yluoy paiinou}

2020/03

M

.o
<t

w
SHSIA [eUoIssaj0id

“ SYSIA Y3eays[a) pa1dadsns g pawlyuOD PI0D

Y

[

P




